Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 4:52 PM

To: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Subject: REVISED: Notice of Full Committee Markup

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

NOTICE OF FULL COMMITTEE MARKUP
Revision 1: bills updated

TIME DATE PLACE

10:00 a.m. Wednesday, November 15, 2017 2318 Rayburn House Office
Building

Markup of:

e H.R. 4376, the “Department of Energy Research Infrastructure Act of 2017”

H.R. 4377, the “Accelerating American Leadership in Science Act of 2017”

H.R. 4378, the “Nuclear Energy Research Infrastructure Act of 2017”

H.R. 4375, the “STEM Research and Education Effectiveness and Transparency Act”
H.R. 4323, the “Supporting Veterans in STEM Careers Act”

H.R. 4254, the “Women in Aerospace Education Act”

H.R. 3397, the “Building Blocks of STEM Act”
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By direction of the Chairman

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Ashley Smith | Deputy Chief of Staff | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202-225-6371



